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March 30,2017

ADDENDUM No. 1

To all potential bidders of the Commercial Lawn Care Services Bid:

Question 1: What is the final day to pick up bid packages?

Final day to pick up bid packages was Tuesday, March 21,2017 - same day as the
last mandatory pre-bid conference.

Question 2: Regarding 6roup 10 Bid Form, is the new property (40 acres) at
South Terrebonne High School included in the bid package?
The new property referenced is included in the bid package. TPSD reserves the
right to add or remove properties for lawn services as needed. Currently, this
acreage is not cut by the TPSD lawn care vendor, but some or all could be

maintained by the lawn care vendor in the future.

Question 3: ls a current Louisiana Contractors License required?
For this type of contract, no Louisiana Contractors License is required; also, no
license number is required on the envelopes of this bid.

Question 4: A Commercial Pesticide License is required to bid on this contract.
ls a 7-D license required?
7-D license is no longer required. Successful bidders will not be given a contract
unless they are licensed commercial pesticide applicators.

Question 5: This is a 5-year contract. Bond companies are reluctant to issue

bonds for longer than 1 or 2 years. How will this be handled?
No bond is required for this bid other than the $500.00 surety on Page 1.

Question 6: The asterisked paragraph, first sentence, at top of Page 22 of bid
package referencing alternate areas listed on Pages 19 and 20 appears to be

incorrect.



It is incorrect. lt should read: The alternate areat listed in ANY GROUP on pages
20 and 2l above shall be deducted from the per cut billing thould TPSD staff
choose to cut theie areat,

Question 7: Will vendors be sent a list of all potential bidders?
The lirt of all pre-qualified bidders is attached.

Question 8: Will the deadline of March 17 for required site visits be extended?
The deadline for required site visits is extended to April 5,2017 at 2:00 p.m.
Please return these signed forms/school listings prior to thii time and date.

Question 9: ls the additional acreage for
Page 64 aerial photo?
A revised aerial photo showing additional
attached to replace P age 64.

Mulberry Elementary shown on the

acreage for Mulberry Elementary is

Question l0: Does the Lawn Care Services Contract allow vendors to subcontract
lawn services to other companies?
No part of this contract shall be conducted by a subcontractor without prior
written approval from the TPSD Plant Operations/Maintenance Manager and the
Terrebonne Parish School Board. Subcontractors will not be allowed unless they
meet or exceed the insurance requirements of TPSD.

CORRECTION: 6roup 9 - Page 43 - Corrections
6rand Caillou Elementary - 15 acres

Grand Caillou Annex (old) - B acres

CORRECTION: Group 10 - Page 45 - Correction
Reads: Group lO: APproximately 7O Acres and lchedule of Values:

Should read: Group lO: Approximately I lO Acres and lchedule of Values:

The instructions contained within Addendum No. 1 will supersede all bid instructions and

specifications.

Chief Financial Officer
Terrebonne Parish School District

Rebecca Breaux



LAWN CARE BID 2017
Vendors who picked up lawn care bid packages

NAM E Date Attended Pre-Bid Mtg.
Foret Contracting Group

Margarita Simmons 3 /6/2077
Cornell Robinson 3/6/20t7
Diamond Pipeline Ma intena nce

Todd Credeu r 3/6/2017
Kajun Lawn Services of Houma, LLC

Gary Williams, Sr. 3/6/2017
Cam's Prime Time Cuts

Cameron Ringo, Sr.

Pa ula D. Ringo 3/6/2077

Green Scapes of Louisiana, lnc.

Ronald Dufrene 3/6/2017 and 3/2r/L7
Norris & Boudreaux Contractors

Robby Boudreaux 3/6lZOt7

DJT Construction
Jesse Tu rner
Fred Turner 3/2L/2017
PSC

Marc Victoriano 3/6/20t7
Thrive Landsca pe of Louisiana

Hollie Reyes 316/2017

Construction Management Enterprises, LLC

Joanne Astredo 3/6/2077

Waye and Sons Lawn Service

Wayne Singleton 3/6/2017

HD Henson Enterprise, LLC

Hulet D. Henson

Dewayne Henson 3/6/2077

Cooley Services, LLC

Da na Cooley 3/21./20L7

Evergreen Sod & La ndscaping

Branon Domangue 3/2L/ZOt7

M&NLawn
David Pellegrin 3l2t/2017
Outdoor lmage & Design, LLC

Cynthia Braneff Bla nchard 3/Zt/2017
Triple JJJ Grass Cutting and Pressure Washing

Ron n ie Duthu 3/2t/2OL7

MaBnolia Lawn Maintena nce Stuart

Sobert 3/2t/20t7
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